

# FLATPAGE

## Sample Copyedit—Citations

### Bibliography

Ackerman, James S. “The Villa as Paradigm.” *Perspecta* 22 (1986): 4–13.

Deleted: *Perspecta*22

Deleted: )

Deleted: -

Deleted: -

Acuña, Roberto. *Modernidad y arquitectura en México, 1925–1965*. Mexico City: Universidad Nacional Autónoma de México, 2003.

Alonso, Luis. *La arquitectura mexicana contemporánea*. Madrid: Editorial Gustavo Gili, 2009.

Álvarez, Guadalupe. “Luis Barragán: The Architect’s Eye.” *Journal of Mexican Architecture* 10, no. 2 (2010): 45–60.

Deleted: Architect’s

Deleted: ”.

Deleted: -

Deleted: *revolutionary architecture*

Arreola, Daniel. *Post-Revolutionary Architecture in Mexico: 1920–1950*. London: Routledge, 2011.

Deleted: *mexico*

Deleted: -

Deleted: New York and

Barbosa, Silvia. “Urban Modernity and Architectural Innovation in Mid-20th Century Mexico.” *Architectural History* 52 (2015): 103–128.

Commented [CJ1]: AU: Missing issue number and month/season?

Deleted: -28

Commented [CJ2]: AU: State abbreviations aren’t necessary when the state is in the press’s name.

Burian, Edward R. *Modernity and the Architecture of Mexico*. Austin: University of Texas Press, 1997.

Deleted: , TX

Commented [CJ3]: AU: Missing issue number and month/season?

Deleted: -

Casanova, Jorge. “The Cultural Context of Mexican Modern Architecture.” *Architectural Review* 213 (2003): 25–39.

Moved down [I1]: Garcia, Ana Maria.

Deleted: *Espacios contemporáneos en la arquitectura mexicana* Guadalajara: Universidad de Guadalajara, 2008.

Castañeda, Joaquín. *Arquitectura moderna en México: influencias y evolución*. Mexico City: Fondo de Cultura Económica, 2001.

Deleted: their

Commented [CJ4]: AU: Note that periodical citations have a slightly different format than journal articles. If your publisher prefers to include the volume and issue numbers and employ the journal format, please let me know so I can correct this during the second pass.

Fernández, Ernesto. “Bringing Modernism to Mexico: Key Figures and Their Works.” *Architectural Digest*, March 2005.

Deleted: 20 no. 3 (

Deleted: ): 34-52

# FLATPAGE

## Sample Copyedit—Citations

García, Ana María. *Espacios contemporáneos en la arquitectura mexicana*. Guadalajara, Mexico: Universidad de Guadalajara, 2008.

Moved (insertion) [1]

González, José. “The Intersection of Politics and Architecture in Post-Revolutionary Mexico.” *Journal of Latin American Studies* 39, no. 1 (2007): 89–107.

Deleted: .

Deleted: -

Gutiérrez, Antonio. *Arquitectura y sociedad en el México del siglo XX*. Monterrey, Mexico: Editorial Monterrey, 2006.

Deleted: Sociedad

Deleted: Siglo

Hernández, Laura. “Sustainable Modernism in Mexican Architecture.” *Green Architecture Journal* 15, no. 4 (2012): 60–75.

Deleted: ”.

Deleted: -

Jiménez, Carlos. *Vanguardias arquitectónicas en México*. Puebla, Mexico: Benemérita Universidad Autónoma de Puebla, 2005.

López, Adriana. “Women Architects and Modernism in Mexico.” *Feminist Architectural Review* 8, no. 2 (2010): 22–38.

Deleted: ”

Deleted: -

Martínez, Fernando. *Arquitectura mexicana del siglo XX*. Tijuana, Mexico: El Colegio de la Frontera Norte, 2009.

Deleted: Martínez

Moreno, Patricia. “Luis Barragán and the Language of Mexican Modernism.” *Journal of the Society of Architectural Historians* 62, no. 3 (2003): 257–279.

Deleted: -

Santos, Eduardo. *El desarrollo de la arquitectura moderna en México*. Queretaro, Mexico: Editorial Universitaria de Querétaro, 2007.

Vázquez, Ricardo. “Influences of European Modernism in Mexican Architecture.” *Architectural Heritage* 25 (2014): 88–105.

Deleted: .

Deleted: ),

Deleted: -